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MEMORANDUM
TO: Metropolitan Planning Organization Committee Members

FROM: Kip Harrington, Division Manager
DATE: January 15, 2026

RE: 26TP004 - 2026-2029 Transportation Improvement Program
Amendment #26-001

This amendment splits the reconstruction of the US Highway 16/US Highway 16B
interchange project into multiple smaller projects, due to the size and complexity of the
project.

Project Original Revised Net
Year Cost Cost Change

(millions) (millions)

Project Category / Description

State Highway System Urban Projects

1.00 NH 0016(109)64- 09NU- Intersection of US 16 &
Promise Rd-Grading, AC Surfacing, Curb & Gutter, Storm 2026 $9.287  $34.331 +$25.045
Sewer, Lighting, Curb Ramps, Sidewalk

10.00 NH-CR 0016(93)63- 6874- US 16/US 16B

Intersection-Grading, Str Bridge, Lighting, PCC Surfacing, 2027  $78.882 $00.000 -$78.882
Sidewalk, Curb Ramps, Median Crossovers & Traffic 2028 $0.000 $40.699 +$40.699
Diversions

12.90 NH-CR 0016(93)63- 6874- US 16/US 16B
Intersection-Grading, Str Bridge, Lighting, PCC Surfacing, 2027  $78.882 $00.000 -$78.882

Sidewalk, Curb Ramps, Median Crossovers & Traffic 2028 $0.000 $40.699 +%$40.699
Diversions

22.90 NH 0016(113)64-0AE7- US 16B E & W- Fm W of

Les Hollers Way/ Promise Rd to E of Wellington DR on 2030 $0.000 $27.388 +$27.388
Catron Blvd

Total Change to Category +$14.220

STAFF _RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval of the 2026-2029
Transportation Improvement Program Amendment #26-001.
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